## Minutes University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Jane Leonard 103

## Tuesday, October 11<sup>th</sup>, 2022

**Present:** Buse, Cole, Greenawalt, Harvey, Lewis, McClure-Sweeney, Pararai, Racchini, Reilly, Seal, Sechrist, Smith-Sherwood, Sobolewski, Vanier **Excused:** None

- I. Call to Order:
- II. Co-Chair's Report
  - a. ECED 205 discussion on the revision of the proposal, the docket, and the minutes. The Registrar's Office has added a Restrictions line where the majors that courses like 205 are restricted to are listed. This makes the proposal a catalog description change instead of a prerequisite modified like the proposer had classified the proposal. Sechrist corrected the proposal and minutes and added it to Thursday's Rep Council Agenda.
  - b. The UWUCC Agenda was sent to Bonnie Jo this morning and she sent to APSCUF reps soon afterwards. The Senate chair has asked for approved APSCUF actions (meaning after the minutes are approved) to be included in report to Senate so that they get in the record.
  - c. Approval of minutes with edits--besides the corrections to ECED 205 the Distance Education approval for PHYS 151 was removed. This aspect of the proposal had not adequately been reviewed on Sept. 27<sup>th</sup>. Approved on a Greenawalt/Buse Motion.
  - d. Sechrist reported on her discussion with APSCUF Executive Committee about the paring down of curriculum proposal information sent to members of Representative Council.
    - -They raised the concern about how late the agenda is sent to members (about two days ahead of time).
    - --A suggestion was made that the a list of proposals that are going to be added to the agenda be sent out to members each week with links to the proposal in the iwiki (and its replacement).
    - --The information will be similar to what appears on the UWUCC meeting agenda. Sechrist stated to Exec Committee that the rationales would still be present. Reilly was unsure that the rationale needed to be included.
    - --New items might have more information.
    - --Reilly brought up that the side by sides are challenging to review and ensure that there are no errors.
    - --Will discuss further with Rep Council and later with David Piper.
  - e. Email about Clarification of multimodal came from the System.

## III. Liberal Studies Report: None

- IV. Items for Consideration and Possible Approval
  - a. 22-19 PHYS 151 (revisited distance education section from last meeting):
    - i. Response to D7: Question about how flipping the class would work with Zoom was addressed. Asking for more explanation, per multimodal. How do you divide into smaller/break out groups. Multimodal must be paired with a f2f section.

Provisionally Approved on a Pararai/Buse Motion, Sobolewski abstained.

- b. 22-9f ART 113 3D Design and Digital Fabrication, catalog description change, course title change (was 3D Design), course revision, Liberal Studies (Fine Arts)
  - i. This was one we returned, the LSC has not yet reviewed. Smith-Sherwood has asked for email approval from her committee. Postponed due to the above.
- c. 22-27a COMM 499 Advanced Audio Recording Techniques plus COMM 549 Basic Audio Recording, Dual Listing
  - i. Reilly added the course titles to the proposal title.
  - ii. Make the verbiage consistent: Students are ... to match the previous sentence that begins with Students. Approved Provisionally on a Greenawalt/Vanier Motion.
- d. 22-28 ECON 456 plus ECON 556 Advanced Econometrics, Dual listing.
  - i. Grad committee approved last week.
  - ii. Change Lower Class and Upper Class to Undergraduate Class and Graduate Class.
    Provisionally Approved on a Sobolewski/Lewis Motion.
- e. 22-29a Anthropology/Archaeology, BA, program revision

 i. Change Mathematics in LS to Learning Skills: 6 (1) and then in the footnote ENGL 202 Composition II Remove statement about ENGL 202 from Liberal Studies Electives.

1. Edel on side by side: looking at the updated one: Change mathematics tp, and then put a 1 after the 6. Footnote 1 will be ENGL Comp II re3quirements will be completed by the departments writing plan.

For ANTH 320 a 6 credits, can they take it for 3 credits: Ben to respond: ANTH 213 is part of the major, not LS, so just take it out and cross it out. Renumber footnotes then -there are 6 of them. (within text). Keep the current updated side by side. Credits add appropriately Provisionally Approved on a Racchini/Pararai Motion, Ford Abstained.

- f. 22-29b Anthropology/Applied Anthropology, BA, program revision
  - iii. Change Mathematics in LS to Learning Skills: 6 (1) and then in the footnote (1)

Edit to Major credits made to accurately reflect required credits, i.e., removal of ENGL 202

- 1. Do the same thing in the LS section as above.
  - Need a listing of courses. Top of second page: Controlled Electives-list them. (Can be like History). Is it possible to have one list of courses? (Edel). How many courses involved? 4 required then pick one of the others-there are about 35 courses! Need to have the list in the proposal for the catalogue-per Edel.

Provisionally Approved on a Sobolewski/Seal Motion, Ford Abstained.